HANNAH GABRIELSEN

hannahsophiamusic@gmail.com | (801) 793-7252 | hannahsophiamusic.com

- SUMMARY -

I have a bachelor's degree in Commercial Music with an emphasis in Singing and Songwriting from Brigham Young University. I have over ten years of vocal training and teach contemporary voice, songwriting, music business, stage performance, audition prep, composition and theory.

- EDUCATION -

Brigham Young University | 2012-2016

- Major: Commercial Music - Emphasis: Singing & Songwriter

DebraTone | 2015

- Vocal Pedagogy Training with Debra Bonner

- WORK EXPERIENCE -

Songwriter | 2006 - Present

- Written over 300+ songs
- Successfully crowdfunded and independently released 4 EPs

Music Instructor - Songsmith Studio | 2014 - Present

- Subjects Taught: Contemporary voice, songwriting, music business, piano, guitar, ukulele, stage performance, audition prep,, improvisation, composition and theory.

Commercial Music Expo - Creator | 2016 - Present

- As a Senior at Brigham Young University, I created the Commercial Music Expo. Two days of workshops on Songwriting, Recording, Production and Entrepreneurship as well as performances by Commercial Music graduates and professors. This camp is now run through a prestigious internship. I assist in a consultant capacity.

Studio Vocalist | 2008 - Present

- 500+ hours as a studio vocalist in California, Colorado and Utah

President of University sponsored club - "The Music Business Club" | 2013 - 2014

- Founder and President of 'The Music Business Club', A collaborative space for people in music, business, film, graphic design and other creative fields.

Songwriting Teaching Assistant - Brigham Young University | 2013 - 2016

- Teaching Assistant for 3 years at Brigham Young University for all Songwriting courses. The Songwriting course at BYU teaches students to write for the present day publishing industry with tools found in theory, form, content and style.

Event Planner - Provo Live | 2012 - 2018

- Booked, organized and executed over 500 concerts at venues and homes.

- SKILLS -

Vocalist, Lyricist, Piano, Guitar, Ukulele, Songwriter, Audio Engineering, Pro Tools , Garage Band, Website Design, Graphic Design, Event Planning and Promotion, Public Speaking